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Laura Bowman

From: official information
Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2022 12:48 pm
To:
Cc: official information
Subject: Final Response: LGOIMA 257531  - All costs relating to Peacockes and Southern 

Links project including, Development Contributions, Land Acquisition and Cost Benefits
Attachments: 20220408 DC Charges 1819, 1920, 2122 Peacockes.xlsx; HCC. Agenda. 6.12.2017. HIF . Peacock. 

14.3.2022.pdf

Kia Ora,  
  
I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.  
 
Your requests: 
 

1. Page 248 provides the $ in 2017. Please provide: 
 
a. Original costs in 2017 $ 

The original costs in 2017 $ are as set out on page 248 of the agenda as attached in the LGOIMA 
request. 

b. Current costs (either actual of current budget cost) as at the last reconciliated date (with that date) 
Council is not able to provide this at this time as we do not have the current costs (either actual or 
current budget cost) as at the last reconciliated date formatted. We are therefore refusing this aspect as 
per S 17(e) of LGOIMA. 

c. Anticipated final cost. 
The anticipated final cost of the Peacocke HIF infrastructure is $306.8M (current $ as at end Feb 2022). 

 
2. In relation to pages 55 and 56. These are the summary for Southern Links, also from 2017. I note that this is 

“variation 6”  so you probable have a more recent variation. Please provide the current “costing”  with the 
most up to date $. Starting with the original costing from 2017 or if the description has been changed then 
the date and starting $ from that date. 
 
Not available. Council does not have the current costs (either actual or current budget cost) as at the last 
reconciliated date in the same format as these pages. Version 6 remains the most up to date version. We 
are therefore refusing this aspect as per S 17(e) of LGOIMA. 

 
3. Development contributions. The report states that they except 2580 dwelling will be constructed by 2028 in 

Peacocks. It further assumed that DC will be $34,000 ( stage 2). Please advised the following: 
 
a. The DC” assumed”  in 2017  , pa, but with” annual” adjustments, for both stage 1 and stage 2 separately. 

There was no other “assumed” DC for future years used in the business case calculations other than the 
stated $34,000 per HUE. We are therefore refusing this aspect as per S 17(e) of LGOIMA. 
 

b. Please advise the “actual”  $ pa collected/ charges pa since 2017 with the budgeted $ for each year. 
 
See table below – noting that DC revenue is budgeted at a city level not a growth cell level.  
 
Revenue for Peacocke 1 & 2 from 2017/18: 
 

Financial Year  Peacocke Stg 1  Peacocke Stg 2  Grand Total 

2017‐18  $2,218,076  $37,681  $2,255,757 
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2018‐19  $2,347,910  $70,373  $2,418,283 

2019‐20  $786,484  $24,775  $811,259 

2020‐21  $1,370,830  $104,645  $1,475,474 

2021‐22 (FYTD)  $630,203  $48,584  $678,787 

Grand Total  $7,353,503  $286,057  $7,639,559 

 
Total budget from 2017/18: 
 

Financial Year 
Total DC 
Budget 

2017/18  $11,141,000 

2018/19  $17,518,000 

2019/20  $25,387,000 

2020/21  $22,503,645 

2021/22  $31,621,859 

 
c. The “current”  charges and “anticipated” charges. 

 
Please refer to the attached excel document, the charges for Peacocke 1 & 2 Catchments in 18/19, 
19/20 and 21/22 policies. Note that the 21/22 charges have phasing and capping applied to them as per 
policy. 

 
4. Land acquisition costs. The 2017 report provided a detailed breakdown of properties to be acquired with 

reference numbers. I am not asking for individual details but rather the overall costs. 
 
a. Number of properties “in total” or “in part” to be acquired. 

There are 39 properties for which land is required in whole or part for the committed construction 
projects. 
 

b. Please provide the total “budgeted” $ for land acquisition costs in 2017. 
The total budgeted for land acquisition in 2017 is $38.3M (current $). 
 

c. The total $ paid to date i.e.: agreed and paid 
The total paid to date is $18.8M 
 

d. The total number of properties still to be acquired where the $ have not be agreed. 
 
As at end February 2022. 

 Compensation has not been agreed for 6 properties secured by proclamation. 

 Compensation has not been agreed for 7 properties secured by advance agreement. 

 1 property has yet to be acquired. 
 

5. Cost Benefits. Can you please advise if the “cost benefit”  table 15 and 16 where “ peer reviewed”. If so 
please provide a copy of that “peer review”. 
 
The Peacocke HIF Detailed Business Case was reviewed as part of the MBIE/NZTA/Cabinet approval process. 
Council does not have a copy of the review. We are therefore refusing this aspect as per S 17(e) of LGOIMA. 

 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how 
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
 



3

 
Official Information Team 
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 

 

 
 

 
 

From:    
Sent: Monday, 14 March 2022 4:50 pm 
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: HCC. Peacocks. HIF . 6.12.2017. Costings 
 
Good afternoon, Thank you for providing me with OIA 21333. This OIA request is predominately regarding the 
“costing”  and I have attached 3 pages from this agenda. These pages providing the budgeted $ for the construction 
of the Peacocks area. I request that you use the same format as these pages. Page 248 provides the $ in 2017. 
Please provide: 
 
( a) the original costs in 2017 $  
(b)  the current costs ( either actual of current budget cost) as at the last reconciliated date. ( with that date )  
(c)  the anticipated final cost.  
 
In relation to pages 55 and 56. These are the summary for Southern Links, also from 2017. I note that this is 
“variation 6”  so you probable have a more recent variation. Please provide the current “costing”  with the most up 
to date $. Starting with the original costing from 2017 or if the description has been changed then the date and 
starting $ from that date. I request that you use the same format as these pages.  
 
Development contributions. The report states that they except 2580 dwelling will be constructed by 2028 in 
Peacocks. It further assumed that DC will be $34,000 ( stage 2). Please advised the following: 
 
(a) the DC” assumed”  in 2017  , pa, but with” annual” adjustments, for both stage 1 and stage 2 separately.  
(b) Please advise the “actual”  $ pa collected/ charges pa since 2017 with the budgeted $ for each year. 
( c) The “current”  charges and “anticipated” charges. 
 
Land acquisition costs;  
The 2017 report provided a detailed breakdown of properties to be acquired with reference numbers. I am not 
asking for individual details but rather the overall costs. 

(a) The number of properties “in total” or “in part” to be acquired.  
(b) Please provide the total “budgeted” $ for land acquisition costs in 2017. 
(c) The total $ paid to date, ie   agreed and paid 

       (c )The total number of properties still to be acquired where the $ have not be agreed.  
 
Cost Benefits. Can you please advise if the “cost benefit”  table 15 and 16 where “ peer reviewed”. If so please 
provide a copy of that “peer review”. 
 
Once again many thanks.  
 
Kind Regards 
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The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential and may be legally privileged.  It is intended solely for 
the addressee.  Access to this internet electronic mail message by anyone else is unauthorised.  If you are not the intended 
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or ommitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and 
may be unlawful.  If you are the intended recipient the author requires you obtain his permission prior to forwarding it via email 
or printing and distributing it to any other parties.  Commercial & Industrial Consultants Limited accepts no responsibilty for any 
effect this email message or attachments has on the recipient network or computer system. 

 



ChargeType Catchment GrowthCell SWCatchment WWCatchment DCAccount Sector Charge

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West CI Large Residential 68.93961464

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West CI Standard Residential 53.44176394

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West CI Two Bed 36.8493624

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West CI One Bed 25.50482028

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West CI Industrial 0

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West CI Commercial 0

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West CI Retail 0

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West Reserves Large Residential 7138.800739

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West Reserves Standard Residential 5533.975001

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West Reserves Two Bed 3815.806819

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West Reserves One Bed 2641.062435

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West Reserves Industrial 0

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West Reserves Commercial 0

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West Reserves Retail 0

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West Transport Large Residential 14630.62803

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West Transport Standard Residential 11341.61503

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West Transport Two Bed 7820.312157

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West Transport One Bed 5412.730164

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West Transport Industrial 9271.249415

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West Transport Commercial 19727.78261

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West Transport Retail 30466.81599

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West Water Large Residential 5119.977088

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West Water Standard Residential 3968.989505

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West Water Two Bed 2736.712257

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West Water One Bed 1894.180781

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West Water Industrial 1094.784565

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West Water Commercial 1564.576332

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West Water Retail 1380.601099

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West Wastewater Large Residential 11347.76627

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West Wastewater Standard Residential 8796.751323

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West Wastewater Two Bed 6065.568362

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West Wastewater One Bed 4198.206438



Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West Wastewater Industrial 3466.355613

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West Wastewater Commercial 4458.446311

Capped/Phased Peacocke 1 Peacocke 1 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ West Wastewater Retail 3934.187181

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East CI Large Residential 71.34757757

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East CI Standard Residential 55.30815806

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East CI Two Bed 38.13578226

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East CI One Bed 26.39509474

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East CI Industrial 0

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East CI Commercial 0

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East CI Retail 0

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East Reserves Large Residential 6098.254439

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East Reserves Standard Residential 4727.325467

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East Reserves Two Bed 3259.559861

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East Reserves One Bed 2256.054182

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East Reserves Industrial 0

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East Reserves Commercial 0

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East Reserves Retail 0

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East Transport Large Residential 18495.48852

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East Transport Standard Residential 14337.57722

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East Transport Two Bed 9885.968615

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East Transport One Bed 6842.420998

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East Transport Industrial 11324.80471

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East Transport Commercial 21125.01221

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East Transport Retail 32157.85399

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East Water Large Residential 5587.46629

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East Water Standard Residential 4331.365961

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East Water Two Bed 2986.540005

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East Water One Bed 2067.087691

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East Water Industrial 1154.423566

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East Water Commercial 1446.303748

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East Water Retail 1257.975737

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East Wastewater Large Residential 18107.70053

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East Wastewater Standard Residential 14036.9666



Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East Wastewater Two Bed 9678.693211

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East Wastewater One Bed 6698.958518

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East Wastewater Industrial 5344.605516

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East Wastewater Commercial 6026.321812

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Peacocke WW ‐ East Wastewater Retail 5241.614679

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East CI Large Residential 69.96673212

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East CI Standard Residential 54.23777682

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East CI Two Bed 37.3982348

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East CI One Bed 25.88466975

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East CI Industrial 0

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East CI Commercial 0

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East CI Retail 0

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East Reserves Large Residential 5980.230153

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East Reserves Standard Residential 4635.837328

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East Reserves Two Bed 3196.519851

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East Reserves One Bed 2212.426893

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East Reserves Industrial 0

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East Reserves Commercial 0

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East Reserves Retail 0

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East Transport Large Residential 18137.53087

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East Transport Standard Residential 14060.10145

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East Transport Two Bed 9694.773611

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East Transport One Bed 6710.103131

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East Transport Industrial 10867.43152

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East Transport Commercial 20126.54591

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East Transport Retail 30938.2455

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East Water Large Residential 5479.327687

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East Water Standard Residential 4247.540843

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East Water Two Bed 2928.78021

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East Water One Bed 2027.114612

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East Water Industrial 1107.800034

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East Water Commercial 1377.944708

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East Water Retail 1210.266152



Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East Wastewater Large Residential 17757.24805

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East Wastewater Standard Residential 13765.30857

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East Wastewater Two Bed 9491.506921

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East Wastewater One Bed 6569.41491

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East Wastewater Industrial 5128.753733

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East Wastewater Commercial 5741.489823

Capped/Phased Peacocke 2 Peacocke 2 SW ‐ Mangakotukutuku WW ‐ East Wastewater Retail 5042.822877
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